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KU SHRM

Collin Salmans, Co-President
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Lori Carnahan

From: Basham, Barry D (Dave) <Dave.Basham®@uscis.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 9:20 AM
Subject: SHRM members continued requests for Form I-9 webinars (my two March sessions)

Hello to SHRM Leadership nationwide,

I’m continuing to receive emails from SHRM members stating they missed my February webinars and would |
be conducting others. Thus, below are the March dates I'll conduct my flé8 Form I-9 webinars. I’'m a Form I-
9 & E-Verify subject matter speaker that works in the very U.S. Citizenship and Immigration office that houses
both programs. No registration required. Just login about 15 minutes prior to the start time.

It would be most appreciated if you would forward this information onto your state/chapter
members. Again, it’s free!

e Wed, March 22™ @ 2:00pm EASTERN (1:00pm CST - 12:00pm MST - 11:00am PST)
e Thur, March 30™ @ 11:00am EASTERN (10:00am CST - 9:00am MST - 8:00am PST)

To join the meeting:
https://uscisconnect.connectsolutions.com/shrmregions/

Conference Number:
(Toll Free): 1-866-928-2008
Participant Code: 887183#

If you have never attended an Adobe Connect meeting before:
Test your connection:

For your chapter websites, you may want to add the hyperlinks, below, as another resource for you
members that will take them directly to our Form I-9 and E-Verify websites.

- Form I-9 (I-9 Central)
E-Verify

Thanks,
Dave



